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From: Keijiro.Kumagai@jp.ul.com
Sent: Sunday, September 21, 2003 10:59 PM
To: dennisw
Subject: RE: New Project: CANON INC. Bluetooth Unit(BU-10)

9-19-03 
K30218 ATCB Comme

Test Setup 
Photo.pdf (225 KB)

Dear Dennis,

Please confirm following reply to your comment on 19Sep2003.

1. Since this device is for exclusive use in the Bubble Jet I80, why weren ’t radiated 
spurious emissions performed in the host?
-->This time our client request us to obtain FCC grant of this device as
individual unit.

2. Please provide a separate test setup photo exhibit as required by the 
FCC.
-->Please find attached "Test Setup Poto.pdf".

3. The only Bandwidth measurement for FHSS devices is the 20dB bandwidth 
of 15.247 (a)(1).
Please explain what the plot on page 38 is for.
-->This page 38 is for IC application. IC requires 99% Occupied Bandwidth. 
We use same data so please just use it for your reference.

I saw on the news that Hurricane hit in your country was really huge one. 
Are you and your family OK?

I appreciate for your cooperation.

Best Regards,

UL日本と合併し、4月10日に社名、Eメールアドレスが変更となりました。

**************************************

株式会社ユーエル エーペックス

〒516-0021　三重県伊勢市朝熊町4383番326

EMC業務部　本社EMC試験所  熊谷 圭二郎

UL Apex Co.Ltd.

4383-326 Asama-cho Ise-shi Mie-ken 516-0021

EMC Service Head Office EMC Laboratory 

Keijiro Kumagai

TEL：0596-24-8116/FAX：0596-24-8124

E-mail：Keijiro.Kumagai@jp.ul.com

Home Page：www.ulapex.jp

**************************************

"dennisw" <dennisw@sti.net>

2003/09/20 03:29
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        To:     <Keijiro.Kumagai@jp.ul.com>

        cc: 

        Subject:        RE: New Project: CANON INC. Bluetooth Unit(BU-10)

Hi Keijiro

Please see comments attached

Thanks

Dennis 

-----Original Message-----

From: Keijiro.Kumagai@jp.ul.com [mailto:Keijiro.Kumagai@jp.ul.com] 

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2003 6:51 PM

To: dennisw

Cc: susan@atcb.com

Subject: RE: New Project: CANON INC. Bluetooth Unit(BU-10)

Dear Dennis,

Thank you for your speedy reply.

I am looking forward to hearing from you.

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

2003/09/19 10:02

 

        To:     <Keijiro.Kumagai@jp.ul.com>

        cc:     <susan@atcb.com>

        Subject:        RE: New Project: CANON INC. Bluetooth Unit(BU-10)

Hi Keijiro

Hurricane Isabella is causing havoc on the East Coast.  The server I 

believe

is down due to power outage.  I will be reviewing this application so I 

will

take care of making sure it gets on the ATCB server.
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I should have something for you Friday our time.

Thanks

Dennis

-----Original Message-----

From: Keijiro.Kumagai@jp.ul.com [mailto:Keijiro.Kumagai@jp.ul.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2003 5:40 PM

To: dennis@yosemite; dward@americantcb.com

Cc: susan@atcb.com

Subject: New Project: CANON INC. Bluetooth Unit(BU-10)

Dear Dennis,

Yesterday I submitted application form for CANON INC., Bluetooth Unit (FCC

ID: AZDK30218). However, I forgot to submit Technical Specification. Today

I tried to upload from ATCB website but I could not access to the website.

Please upload attached file to ATCB website.

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

__________________

Dear Dennis,

Today, I submitted application documents for CANON INC., Bluetooth Unit

(FCC ID: AZDK30218). Please confirm and let me know if there is any

missing documents or information.

Also please issue invoice for this project.

I truly appreciate for your cooperation.

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

-- For more information about UL, its Marks, and its services for

EMC, quality registrations and product certifications for global

markets, please access our web sites at http://www.ul.com and

http://www.ul-asia.com, or contact your local sales representative. --

*********  Internet E-mail Confidentiality Disclaimer  **********

This e-mail message may contain privileged or confidential

information.  If you are not the intended recipient, you may not

disclose, use, disseminate, distribute, copy or rely upon this

message or attachment in any way.  If you received this e-mail

message in error, please return by forwarding the message and

its attachments to the sender.

Underwriters Laboratories Inc. and its affiliates do

not accept liability for any errors, omissions, corruption

or virus in the contents of this message or any attachments that

arise as a result of e-mail transmission.

*****************************************************************


